Shahid Iqbal Shahid

System Administrator

(Do Not Use-Duplicate) NUST Institute of Civil Engineering

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Shahid Iqbal Shahid is working as System Administrator in the (Do Not Use-Duplicate) NUST Institute of Civil Engineering. Dr. Shahid Iqbal Shahid has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MIT in Computer Networks	2006 - 2008
MSc in Computer Science Azad Jammu and Kashmir University , Pakistan	2003 - 2005
BSc in Mathematics And Physics Azad Jammu and Kashmir University , Pakistan	2000 - 2002
Experience	
System Administrator (Do Not Use-Duplicate)NUST Institute of Civil Engineering	2019- Present
System Administrator	2011 - 2011

(Do Not Use-Duplicate) NUST Institute of Civil Engineering